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Raipur, Dated: truly 17,2{:22

To,
Pfr "Iclh Zachariplt
Chief oi-Fieid Offrse
UIJICEF Chhattisgarh

Sr:I:. Acr:eptance of Proposed Partnership & Proposal"

Dear l4r Zachariah.

This is with regar<i tu the iefier iated 10'h )Uay 2A22 along with the propcsal

iitied'Augurenting Missiux !,:ldradhanush 4.S: Engage, sensitise media, religic,ns,

tritral treaders and other ke-v infiuencers to promote Itoutine {nrmunization in

Ctrihattisgartr'. I am pleased ta infonn you that Pt. Ravishankar Shukla Universi';';,

Raipr"ir (C.G.) will support ii\qCEF in the impl.ementation of the sarne.

Sr. Asholi Pradtrxn, I'roiessor & Head, Departmenr ct- Anrhr'rp*logy, ,jt.

Ravishankar Shukia Universil;v, Raipur iC i].) will be t?re Nodal Ollrcer {i;r ti:e

proj:)ose{i partnership. The pertnership period wiil comrnence on l5'}' iuly 2A22 a.*i

enri on 14'h l,Jovember 2022.

Flease frrd attacned the tentative budget for vour rsference.

Thanking you,

(Keshari Lal Veruraa)

.i'-

Yours sincerely,


